Bianco, Todd (PUC)

Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Kaaren Frenette

From:
<act@fwwatch.org>
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 10:15 PM
To: Bianco, Todd (PUC)
Suhject: SB-2015-06: Public Comment
Feb 14, 2017
Todd Bianco
Rl
Pear Bianco,

| request that the Energy Facility Siting Board dismisses Invenergy's application for the Clean River Energy Center, a
massive new $700 miilion fracked-gas power plant in Burriliville, RI.

Invenergy has failed to provide enough information for the agencies and subdivisions to issue a fully informed opinion,
which violates the Energy Facility Siting Act. There is still not enough information for the Board to do its job.

Please issue an order ta dismiss [nvenergy's application and close the docket for this project.

Sincerely,

Kaaren Frenette

ntry, ! 02816-6917




Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From:
Sent:

To:
Subject:

Feb 16, 2017

Todd Bianco
RI

Dear Bianco,

Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Kaitlyn Turcotte
<act@fwwatch.org>

Thursday, February 16, 2017 10:17 AM

Rianco, Todd {(PUC)

58-2015-06: Public Comment

i request that the Energy Facility Siting Board dismisses Invenergy's application far the Clear River Energy Center, a
massive new fracked-gas power plant in Burrillville, RI,

Invenergy has failed to provide enough information for the agencies and subdivisions to issue a fully informed opinion,
which violates the Energy Facility Siting Act. There is still not enough information for the Board te do its job.

Please issue an order to dismiss Invenergy's application and close the docket for this project.

Sincerely,

Kaitlyn Turcotte

Pascoag, Rl 02859-1908




Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From:
Sent:

To:
Subject:

Feh 15, 2017

Todd Bianco
RI

Dear Bianco,

Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Kara Crimmins
<act@fwwatch.org>

Wednesday, February 15, 2017 8:14 AM

Bianco, Tedd (PUC)

SB-2015-06: Public Comment

[ request that the Energy Facility Siting Board dismisses Invenergy's application for the Clean River Energy Center, a
massive new $700 million fracked-gas power plant in Burrillville, R,

Invenergy has failed to provide enough information for the agencies and subdivisions to issue a fully informed opinion,
which violates the Energy Facility Siting Act. There is still not enough information for the Board to do its job.

Please issue an arder to dismiss Invenergy's application and close the docket for this project.

Sincerely,

Kara Crimmins

Pascoag, Rl 02859-2601




Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Karen Bliss <act@fwwatch.org>
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 6:13 AM

To: Bianco, Todd {(PUQO)

Subject: 5B-2015-06: Public Comment

Feb 15, 2017

Todd Bianco

RI

Dear Bianco,

I request that the Energy Facility Siting Board dismisses Invenergy's application for the Clean River Energy Center, a
massive new $700 million fracked-gas power plant in Burrillville, RI.

Invenergy has failed to provide enough information for the agencies and subdivisions to issue a fully informed opinion,
which violates the Energy Facility Siting Act. There is still not enough information for the Board to do its job.

Please issue an order to dismiss invenergy's application and close the docket for this project,
Sincerely,

Karen Bliss

Westerly, Rl 02891-2907



Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From:
Sent;

To:
Subject:

Feb 15, 2017

Todd Bianco
RI

Dear Bianco,

Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch,org> on behalf of Karen Blodgett
<act@fwwatch.org>

Wednesday, February 15, 2017 7:14 AM

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
which violates the Energy Facility Siting Act. There is still nat enough information for the Board to do its job.

Please issue an order to dismiss Invenergy's application and close the docket for this project.

Sincerely,

Karen Blodgett

Pascoag, Rl 02859-2818




Bianco, Todd (PUCQ)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Karen Ciummo
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 11:46 PM

To: Bianco, Todd (PUQ)

Subject: 5B-2015-06: Public Comment

Feb 15, 2017

Todd Bianco
Rl

Dear Bianco,

I request that the Energy Facility Siting Board dismisses Invenergy's application for the Clear River Energy Center, a
massive new fracked-gas power plant in Burrillville, RI.

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

Karen Ciummo

‘Mapleville, Ri 02839-1161



Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Karen McGee-Brown
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent: Friday, February 17, 2017 2:50 PM

To: Bianco, Todd (PUC)

Subject: SB-2015-06; Public Comment

Feb 17, 2017

Todd Bianco
RI

Dear Bianco,

| request that the Energy Facility Siting Board dismisses Invenergy's application for the Clear River Energy Center, a
massive new fracked-gas power plant in Burrillville, Ri.

invenergy has failed to provide enough information for the agencies and subdivisions to issue a fully informed opinion,
which violates the Energy Facility Siting Act. There is still not enough information for the Board to do its job.

Please issue an order to dismiss Invenergy's application and close the docket for this project.
Sincerely,
Karen McGee-Brown

Newport, R1 028403503




Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Karin Desrochers
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 10:13 PM

To: Bianco, Todd (PUQ)

Subject: SB-2015-06: Public Comment

Feb 14, 2017

Todd Bianco
Ri

Dear Bianco,

I request that the Energy Facility Siting Board dismisses Invenergy's application for the Clean River Energy Center, a
massive new $700 million fracked-gas power plant in Burrillville, RI.

[nvenergy has failed to provide encugh information for the agencies and subdivisions to issue a fully informed opinion,
which violates the Energy Facility Siting Act. There is still not enough information for the Board to do its job.

Please issue an order to dismiss Invenergy's application and close the dacket for this project.
Sincerely,

Karin Desrochers

Woonsocket, Rl 02895-6540



Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Kate Gronner
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 7:47 AM

To: Bianco, Todd {(PUQC)

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

Kate Gronner

‘Providence, RI 02905-1309




Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Kate Kelley <act@fwwatch.org>
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 7:44 AM

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

Please issue an order to dismiss Invenergy's application and close the docket for this project,
Sincerely,

Kate Kelley

Hope Valley, Rl 02832-3400
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Kate Lacouture
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 4:13 PM

To: Bianco, Todd (PUC)

Subject: §8-2015-06; Public Comment

Feh 14, 2017

Todd Bianco
Rl

Dear Bianco,

| request that the Energy Facility Siting Board dismisses Invenergy's application for the Clean River Energy Center, a
massive new $700 million fracked-gas power plant in Burrillville, RL

Invenergy has failed to provide enough information for the agencies and subdivisions to issue a fully informed opinion,
which violates the Energy Facility Siting Act. There is still not enough information for the Board to do its job.

Please issue an order to dismiss Invenergy’s application and close the docket for this project.

Sincerely,

Kate Lacouture

Providence, Ri 02906-3514
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Kate Vincent
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 7:44 AM

To: Bianco, Tadd (PUQ)

Subject: SB-2015-06: Public Comment

Feb 15, 2017

Todd Bianco
RI

Dear Bianco,

Please understand that the health and safety is at risk for more people than temporary jobs it would create, We
shouldn't trade public safety for johs.

| request that the Energy Facility Siting Board dismisses Invenergy’s application for the Clean River Energy Center, a
massive new 5700 million fracked-gas power plant in Burrillville, RI.

fnvenergy has failed to provide enough information for the agencies and subdivisions to issue a fully informed opinion,
which violates the Energy Facility Siting Act. There is still not enough information for the Board to do its job.

Please issue an order to dismiss Invenergy's application and close the docket for this project.
Sincerely,

_ Kate Vincent

Burrillville, Rl 02830-1874

12



Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From;
Sent:

To:
Subject:

Feb 15, 2017

Todd Bianco
Ri

Dear Bianco,

Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Kathan Lambert
<act@fwwatch.org>

Wednesday, February 15, 2017 9:14 AM

Bianco, Todd {PUQ)

S$B-2015-06: Public Comment

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

Kathan Lambert

Pascoag, Rl 02859-2122
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Katherine Batchelder
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent; Wednesday, February 15, 2017 9:13 AM

To: Bianco, Todd {(PUC)

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

We should also not be expanding fossil fuel industry. It does not make sense in the long run for our state. We can look
for renewable energy projects to power our state and future economy. Let's move forward, not back. Rl can lead the
way!

Please issue an order to dismiss Invenergy's application and close the docket for this project.

Sincerely,

Katherine Batchelder

 Providence, Rl 02906-1644
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From:
Sent:

To:
Subject:

Feb 16, 2017

Todd Bianco
Ri

Dear Bianco,

Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Kathleen Boyd
<act@fwwatch.org>

Thursday, February 16, 2017 7:47 AM

Bianco, Todd (PUC)

$B-2015-06: Public Comment

| request that the Energy Facility Siting Board dismisses Invenergy's application for the Clear River Energy Center, a
massive new fracked-gas power plant in Burrillville, RL

Invenergy has failed to provide enough information for the agencies and subdivisions to issue a fully informed opinion,
which violates the Energy Facility Siting Act. There is still not enough information for the Board to do its job.

Please issue an order to dismiss invenergy's application and close the docket for this project.

Sincerely,

Kathleen Boyd

Oxford, MA 01540-2171
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

feb 15, 2017

Todd Bianco
RI

Dear Bianco,

Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Kathy Pari <act@fwwatch.org>
Wednesday, February 15, 2017 9:44 AM

Bianco, Todd (PUC)

$8-2015-06; Public Comment

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

Kathy Pari

Glendale, Ri !!!!!-!669
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Katie Bolduc
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 8:16 PM

To: Bianco, Todd (PUC)

Subject: SB-2015-06: Public Comment

Feb 15, 2017

Todd Bianca

RI

Dear Bianco,

| request that the Energy Facility Siting Board dismisses Invenergy's application for the Clear River Energy Center, a
massive new fracked-gas power plant in Burrillvilie, RI.

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

Katie Bolduc

“Johnston, RI 02919-3009
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> an behalf of keegan ronald
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 1:44 PM

To: Bianco, Todd (PUC)

Subject: $8-2015-06: Public Comment

Feb 15, 2017

Todd Bianco
RI

Dear Bianco,

How can the EFSB even fathom sending maybe hundreds of health risk diesel trucks per month through narrow
residential streets with many houses a scant 20 feet from the curbs, There are several schools and churches to pass by
also. Do you really think the risks to these residents over a 40 year period are worth the few temporary construction
jobs,

Do you really want to sell precious drinking water to a power plant.

All Rl has rights to that water which serves over 60% of Rl at this time. Suppose there is a statewide water emergency
someday?

The myriad environmental/conservation concerns are exhaustively and well documented, at least outside of the phaoney
State Planning advisory.

And how is this plant to save us on electricity costs when they can't sell their energy on the futures market because
every other electrical producer is already selling cheaper,

And what about the decommissioning of Brayton Point Power Plant (1500

MW) this spring? Somerset officials are lamenting its tax loss and are asking for perhaps a new plant. The infrastructure
is already in place,

A dedicated road right from 1195, railroad for safe movement of hazardous materials, oil pipelines already in place. And
prevailing winds blow most smokestack emissions out to sea. Also sea water cooling is a mature technology.

| request that the Energy Facility Siting Board dismisses Invenergy's application for the Clear River Energy Center, a
massive new fracked-gas power plant in Burrillville, RI.

Invenergy has failed to provide encugh information for the agencies and subdivisions ta issue a fully informed apinion,
which violates the Energy Facility Siting Act. There is still not enough information for the Board to do its job.

Please issue an order to dismiss Invenergy's application and close the docket for this project.
Sincerely,

keegan ronald

arrisville, RI 02830-1023
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From:
Sent:

To:
Subject:

Feb 16, 2017

Todd Bianco
Ri

Dear Bianca,

Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Keith O'Brien
<act@fwwatch.org>

Thursday, February 16, 2017 7:15 AM

Bianco, Tadd (PUC)

SB-2015-06: Public Comment

| request that the Energy Facility Siting Board dismisses Invenergy's application for the Clear River Energy Center, a
massive new fracked-gas power plant in Burrillvitle, RL :

Invenergy has failed to provide enough information for the agencies and subdivisions to issue a fully informed opinion,
which violates the Energy Facility Siting Act. There is still not enough information for the Board to do its job.

Please issue an order to dismiss Invenergy's application and cfose the docket for this project.

Sincerely,

Keith O'Brien

ewport, RI 02840
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From:
Sent:

To:
Subject:

Feb 16, 2017

Todd Bianco
RI

Dear Bianco,

Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Keith Voelker
<act@fwwatch.org>

Thursday, February 16, 2017 $:47 AM

Bianco, Todd (PUC)

SB-2015-06: Public Comment

I request that the Energy Facility Siting Board dismisses Invenergy's application for the Clear River Energy Center, a
massive new fracked-gas power plant in Burrillville, Rl

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

Pascoa, _ “
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From:
Sent:

To:
Subject:

Feb 15, 2017

Todd Bianco
RI

Dear Bianco,

Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Kelli Ducharme
<act@fwwatch.org>

Wednesday, February 15, 2017 7:14 AM

Bianco, Todd {PUC)

SB-2015-06: Public Comment

| request that the Energy Facility Siting Board dismisses Invenergy's application for the Clean River Energy Center, a
massive new $700 million fracked-gas power plant in Burriliville, RI.

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

Kelli Ducharme

“Pascoag, Rl 02859-3014
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Kelly Fitzsimmons
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 8:45 AM

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

Kelly Fitzsimmons

Harrisville, R1 02830-1408
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Kelly Lallo <act@fwwatch.org>

From:

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 8:46 PM
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
massive new fracked-gas power plant in Burritlvilte, RI.

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

" East Greenwich, RI 02818-2808
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Kenneth Manning
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 8:45 AM

To: Bianco, Todd (PUQ)

Subject: SB-2015-06: Public Comment

Feb 15, 2017

Todd Bianco

R

Dear Bianco,

| request that the Energy Facility Siting Board dismisses Invenergy's application for the Clean River Energy Center, a
massive hew $700 million fracked-gas power plant in Burritlville, RI.

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

Kenneth Manning

Harrisville, RI 02830-1708
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Kenneth Manning
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 8:44 AM

To: " Bianco, Todd (PUC)

Subject: SB-2015-06: Public Comment

Feb 15, 2017

Todd Bianco

RI

Dear Bianco,

| request that the Energy Facility Siting Board dismisses Invenergy's application for the Clean River Energy Center, a
massive new $700 million fracked-gas power plant in Burrillvilte, RL

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

Keeh Manning

Harrisville, Rl 02830-1708
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Keri Doire <act@fwwatch.org>
Sent; Wednesday, February 15, 2017 9:43 AM

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

Keri Doire

Johnston, RI 02919-3101
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Feb 14, 2017

Todd Bianco
Rl

Dear Bianco,

Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Kerri Fagan <act@fwwatch.org>
Tuesday, February 14, 2017 ©:.14 PM

Bianco, Todd (PUC)

SB-2015-06: Public Comment

| request that the Energy Facility Siting Board dismisses nvenergy's application for the Clean River Energy Center, a
massive new $700 million fracked-gas power plant in Burrillville, RI.

Invenergy has failed to provide enough information for the agencies and subdivisions to issue a fully informed opinion,
which violates the Energy Facility Siting Act. There is still not enough information for the Board to do its job.

The way they have switched their plans and consistently provided little or inaccurate information is absolutely criminal.
The docket needs to be dismissed!

When will the good of the people ever be considered as opposed to corporate greed and political paybackl

Please issue an order to dismiss Invenergy's application and close the docket for this project.

Sincerely,

Kerri Fagan

g R 02859-2010
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Kevin Cleary
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent: Sunday, February 19, 2017 8:24 PM

To: Bianco, Todd (PUC)

Subject: SB-2015-06: Public Comment

Feb 19, 2017

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

Truck traffic alone is justification to deny permit license for this facility. Currently almost no tractor trailer trucks
traverse this route today. The EFSB is considering upwards of over 40 tractor trailer trucks per day along this route to
deliver the consumables this plant needs to sustain its operation. The notion of even considering this much truck traffic

volume along this route is inconceivable.

Quite simply this is the wrong location for a project of this scale & size. Allowing this facility license to operate will
detrimentally change this community for perpetuity.

Please deny this permit.

Respectfully,

Kevin Cleary, PE, Chairman

Town of Burrillville

Conservation Commission

Please issue an order to dismiss Invenergy's application and close the docket for this project.

Sincerely,

Kevin Cleary

Mapleville, Rl 02839-1102
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Bianco, Tedd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Kevin Descoteaux
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 10:14 PM

To: Bianco, Todd (PUC)

Subject: SB-2015-06: Public Comment

Feh 14, 2017

Todd Bianco
RI

Dear Bianco,

| am writing to express my strong opposition to the invenergy power plant project in Burrillville, RI.

| believe that this project represents an existential threat to human life. Not only will it pollute the air and water, it will
also foster dependence on obsolete and limited energy resources. Furthermare, the wasting of vast amounts of drinking
water is both reckless and ill conceived. Water is a precious resource which is dependent on unpredictable rain/snowfall
to replenish. What will happen when the next drought occurs? Who will be able to utilize this very limited and needed
resource? Why should a company waste our drinking water when regular people conserve water. If it's yellow, let it
mellow seems kind of pointless when the water is really owned by corporate pirates.

Will they sue the state or water supply board to get at the expense of the citizens during the next drought when, not if
the next drought occurs.

Hurnans need water to live. It is an irrefutable fact. Humans need clean air to live. Humans need foaod that is free from
poison to live.

As Burrillville has previously seen, once an area is polluted, the water, air and soil become toxic to life. As Burrillville also
has seen, once your your area is poliuted, it is no simple matter to fix if it can be fixed at all.

We need to invest in the technology of the future, not the past. You may as well build a Conestoga wheel factory, it

would do less harm.

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

Thank you,
Kevin Descoteaux

Please issue an order to dismiss Invenergy's application and close the docket for this project.

Sincerely,

Kevin Descoteaux

Providence, Rl 02908-2537
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Bianco, Todd {(PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Kevin Lary <act@fwwatch.org>
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 3:44 PM

To: Bianco, Todd (PUQ)

Subject: SB-2015-06: Public Comment

Feb 14, 2017

Todd Bianco

RI

Dear Bianco,

i am writing to strongly urge the Energy Facility Siting Board to dismiss Invenergy's application far the Clean River Energy
Center.

My understanding is that Invenergy has failed to provide enough information for the agencies and subdivisions to issue a
fully informed opinion, which violates the Energy Facility Siting Act. Without the missing information, the Board does
not have enough information to do it's job properly.

Please issue an order to dismiss Invenergy’s application and close the docket for this project,

Sincerely,

Kevinlary

" West Warwick, Rl 02893-3510
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Kevin Simmons

From:
<act@fwwatch.org>
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 9:16 PM
To: Bianco, Todd (PUC)
Subject: $B-2015-06: Public Comment

Feb 15, 2017

Todd Bianco
Ri

Dear Bianco,

| request that the Energy Facility Siting Board dismisses Invenergy's application for the Clear River Energy Center, a
massive new fracked-gas power piant in Burrillville, RL

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

Kevin Simmons

Harrisville, Rl 02830-1309
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Bianco, Todd {PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Khristina Ulmer
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 4:15 PM

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
massive new fracked-gas power plant in Burriliville, RI.

lnvenergy has failed to provide enough information for the agencies and subdivisions to issue a fully informed opinion,
which violates the Energy Facility Siting Act. There is still not enough information for the Board to do its job.

Please issue an order to dismiss Invenergy's application and close the docket for this project.
Sincerely,

Khristina Ulmer

Castleton, NY 12033-1118

32



Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From:
Sent:

To:
Subject:

Feb 15, 2017

Todd Bianco
Rl

Dear Bianco,

Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Kim Robbillard
<act@fwwatch.org>

Wednesday, February 15, 2017 10:47 PM

Bianco, Todd (PUC)

SB-2015-06: Public Comment

l request that the Energy Facility Siting Board dismisses Invenergy's application for the Clear River Energy Center, a
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

_ obbiIEard
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Kristen Conley
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 8:45 AM

To: Bianco, Todd {PUQ)

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

Kristen Conley

‘Glendale, RI 02826-1610

34



Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Kristine Cabral
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 8:43 PM

To: Bianco, Todd (PUC)

Subject: SB-2015-06; Public Comment

Feb 14, 2017

Todd Bianco
Rl

Dear Bianco,

PLEASE!

We do not want this in our state. Enough, we must care more about the environment and our future than continuing a
dirty energy policy

| request that the Energy Facility Siting Board dismisses Invenergy's application for the Clean River Energy Center, a
massive new $700 million fracked-gas power plant in Burrillville, Ri.

fnvenergy has failed to provide enough information for the agencies and subdivisions to issue a fully informed opinion,
which violates the Energy Facility Siting Act. There is still not enough information for the Board to do its job.

Sincerely,
Kristine Cabral

Please issue an order to dismiss Invenergy's application and close the docket for this project.
Sincerely,
Kristine Cabral

49 Liisa Dr
Charlestown, Ri 02813-2819

kcab5403 @gmail.com
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Kristin Clark
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 7:13 PM

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
massive new $700 million fracked-gas power plant in Burriflville, RI.

Invenergy has failed to provide enough information for the agencies and subdivisions to issue a fully informed opinion,
which violates the Energy Facility Siting Act. There is still not enough information for the Board to do its job.

Furthermore, the fossil fuel energy industry has a very long record of putting profit before safety and for doing the hare
minimum to clean up after spills or leaks. We all know that fossil fuels are a finite source of energy. We know that
extracting the remaining deposits causes tremendous damage and pollution (spills, earthquakes, contaminated drinking
water, etc.). We have to be grown-ups and invest full-bore into developing renewalile energy resources because they
are the only ones that will still be here far into the future for our descendants.

Please issue an order to dismiss Invenergy's application and close the docket for this project.

Sincerely,

Kristin Clark

North Kingstown, Rl 02852-3626
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on hehalf of Krystal Kraczkowski
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 6:17 PM

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
massive new $700 million fracked-gas power plant in Burrillville, R

Invenergy has faited to provide enough information for the agencies and subdivisions to issue a fully informed opinion,
which violates the Energy Facility Siting Act. There is still not enough information for the Board to do its job.

Please issue an order to dismiss Invenergy's application and close the docket for this project.

Sincerely,

Krystal Kraczkowski

‘Chepachet, RI 02814-2086
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Kurt Schatz <act@fwwatch.org>
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 4:14 PM

To: Bianco, Todd (PUQ)

Subject: SB-2015-06: Public Comment

Feb 14, 2017

Todd Bianco
RI

Dear Bianco,

I demand that the Energy Facility Siting Board dismisses Invenergy's application for the Clean River Energy Center, a
massive new $700 million fracked-gas power plant in Burriilville, RI.

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

Kurt Schatz

Mapleville, Rl 02839-1141
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From:
Sent:

To:
Subject:

Feb 15, 2017

Todd Bianco
RI

Dear Bianco,

Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Florence Fuoco
<act@fwwatch.org>

Wednesday, February 15, 2017 1:44 PM

Bianco, Todd (PUQ)

5B-2015-06: Public Comment

[ request that the Energy Facility Siting Board dismisses invenergy's application for the Clear River Energy Center, a
massive new fracked-gas power plant in Burrillville, RL

Invenergy has failed to provide enough information for the agencies and subdivisions to issue a fully informed apinion,
which violates the Energy Facility Siting Act. There is still not enough information for the Board to do its job.

| feel this will be a bad decision for this project as Rl is a small state and this will affect everyone in the state, especially
with the town of Johnston willing to sell them the needed water for this project.

Please issue an order to dismiss Invenergy's application and close the docket for this project.

Sincerely,

Florence Fuoco
10 Joy St

lohnston, Rl 02919-6831

ffuoco@verizon.net




Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From:
Sent:

To:
Subject:

Feb 14, 2017

Todd Bianco
RI

Dear Bianco,

Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Felicia Disalvatore
<act@fwwatch.org>

Tuesday, February 14, 2017 4:14 PM

Bianco, Todd (PUC)

SB-2015-06: Public Comment

[ request that the Energy Facility Siting Board dismisses Invenergy's application for the Clean River Energy Center, a
massive hew $700 million fracked-gas power plant in Burrillvitle, RI.

Invenergy has failed to provide encugh information for the agencies and subdivisions to issue a fully informed opinion,
which violates the Energy Facility Siting Act. There is still not enough information for the Board to do its job.

Please issue an order to dismiss Invenergy's application and close the docket for this project.

Sincerely,

Felicia Disalvatore




Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From; Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Frederick Hunt
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 7:14 AM

To: Biance, Todd (PUC)

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

Frederick Hunt

Harrisville, RI 02830-1734




Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Waich <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Gabriel Cohen-Glinick
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 3:12 PM

To: Bianco, Todd {PUC)

Subject: $B-2015-06: Public Comment

Feb 14, 2017

Todd Bianco
RI

Dear Bianco,

| request that the Energy Facility Siting Board dismisses Invenergy's application far the Clean River Energy Center, a
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

brie n—GJinick

Proidec, RI 02906-2909



Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Geoff Giovan
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent; Tuesday, February 14, 2017 8:45 PM

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
massive new 5700 million fracked-gas power plant in Burrifiville, RI.

Invenergy has failed to provide enough information for the agencies and subdivisions to issue a fully informed opinion,
which violates the Energy Facility Siting Act. There is still not enough information for the Beard to do its job.

Please issute an order to dismiss Invenergy's application and close the docket for this project.

Sincerely,

Geoff Giovan

PO Box 462

Charlestown, R1 02813-0462
faww@bodycentric.com




Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Gail Porter <act@fwwatch.org>
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 8:15 PM

To: Bianco, Todd (PUC)

Subject: SB-2015-06: Public Comment

Feb 14, 2017

Todd Bianco
Y

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
which violates the Energy Facility Siting Act. There is stilf not enough information for the Board to do its job.

Please issue an order to dismiss Invenergy's application and close the docket for this project.
Sincerely,

Gail Porter

Providence, Rl 02906-3767




Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From:
Sent:

To:
Subject:

Feb 15, 2017

Todd Bianco
Rl

Dear Bianco,

Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Grace Sanford
<act@fwwatch.org>

Wednesday, February 15, 2017 10:15 AM

Bianco, Todd (PLIQO)

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

Please issue an order to dismiss Ihvenergy's application and close the docket for this project.

Sincerely,

Grace Sanford
18 Wampum Tri

Cumberiand, R1 02864-2213

graceeesan@gmail.com




Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From:
Sent:

To:
Subject:

Feb 14, 2017

Todd Bianco
RI

Dear Bianco,

Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Glenn Williams
<act@fwwatch.org>

Tuesday, February 14, 2017 8:43 PM

Bianco, Todd (PUC)

SB-2015-06: Public Comment

I request that the Energy Facility Siting Board dismisses Invenergy's application for the Clean River Energy Center, a
massive new $700 million fracked-gas power plant in Burriflville, RI,

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

Glenn Williams

‘Mystic, CT 06355-1739




Bianco, Todd {PUC)

From:
Sent:

To:
Subject:

Feb 14, 2017

Todd Bianco
RI

Dear Bianco,

Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Gregory Doura
<act@fwwatch.org>

Tuesday, February 14, 2017 10:13 PM

Bianco, Tadd {(PUQ)

SB-2015-06: Public Comment

{ request that the Energy Facility Siting Board dismisses Invenergy's application for the Clean River Energy Center, a
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

Gregory Doura

24 providence st
Woonsocket, R 02895
gid5150@yahoo.com
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From:
Sent:

To:
Subject;

Feb 15, 2017

Todd Bianco
Rl

Dear Bianco,

Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Grant Fournier
<act@fwwatch.org>

Wadnesday, February 15, 2017 314 AM

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

Invenergy has failed to provide enough information for the agencies and subdivisions to issue a fully informed opiniaon,
which violates the Energy Facility Siting Act. There is still not enough information for the Board to do its job.

Please issue an order to dismiss Invenergy's application and close the docket for this project.

Sincerely,

Grant Fournier

Oakland, Rl 02858-1123




Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Feb 15, 2017

Todd Bianco
Ri

Dear Bianco,

Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch,org> on behalf of Hanna Exel <act@fwwatch.org>
Wednesday, February 15, 2017 9:45 PM

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

Inveneray has failed to provide enough information for the agencies and subdivisions to issue a fully informed opinion,
which violates the Energy Facility Siting Act. There is still not enough information for the Board to do its job.

Please issue an order to dismiss Invenergy's application and close the docket for this project.

Sincerely,

Hanna Exel
31 Battey St # 2

Providence, Rl 02903-3033

hanna.exe|@gmail.com
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From:
Sent:

To:
Subiject:

Feb 21, 2017

Todd Bianco
RI

Dear Bianco,

Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Gregory Hitch
<act@fwwatch.org>

Tuesday, February 21, 2017 9:.06 PM

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

Invenergy has failed to provide enough infarmation for the agencies and subdivisions to issue a fully infermed opinion,
which violates the Energy Facility Siting Act. There is still not enough information for the Board to do its job.

Please issue an order to dismiss Invenergy's application and close the docket for this project.

Sincerely,

Gregory Hitch -

Providence, RI 02906-3021
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of harold kushner
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 9:45 AM

To: Bianco, Todd (PUQ)

Subject: SB-2015-06: Public Comment

Feb 15, 2017

Todd Bianco

RI

Bear Bianco,

To: the Energy Facility Siting Board

| urge you to deny the Invenergy application for a fracked-gas power plant in Burrillville, Ri.

Fracking has become a national danger; water polution, escaped

methane gas, increased liklihood of earthquakes, etc., and in this

administration is becoming unregulated. Furthermore, it needs

lots of water, which creates more problems. The future is in renewable energy, and ail resources should be in that

direction.

invenergy has not provided all the needed information to make a truly informed decision, and that violates the Energy
Facility Siting Act.

Harold Kushner

Providence —

Please issue an arder to dismiss Invenergy's application and close the docket for this project.

Sincerely,

harald kushner

Providence, RI 02906-5427
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From:
Sent:

To:
Subject:

Feb 15, 2017

Todd Bianco
Rl

Dear Bianco,

Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch,org> on behalf of Heather Butterworth
<act@fwwatch.org>

Wednesday, February 15, 2017 7:14 AM

Bianco, Todd (PUC)

SB-2015-06: Public Comment

f request that the Energy Facility Siting Board dismisses Invenergy's application far the Clean River Energy Center, a
massive new $700 million fracked-gas power plant in Burrillville, RI.

Invenergy has failed to provide enough information for the agencies and subdivisions to issue a fully informed opinion,
which violates the Energy Facility Siting Act. There is still not enough information for the Board to do its job.

Please issue an order to dismiss invenergy's application and close the dacket for this project.

Sincerely,

Heather Butterworth
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

Fram:
Sent:

To:
Subject:

Feb 14, 2017

Todd Bianco
RI

Dear Bianco,

Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Hedy Burbic
<act@fwwatch.org>

Tuesday, February 14, 2017 3,13 PM

Bianco, Tedd (PUQ)

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

Please issue an order to dismiss Invenergy's application and dlose the docket for this project.

Sincerely,

Hedy Burbic
5 Cypress 5t

Portsmouth, RI 02871-1220

hburbic@aol.com
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Heather Reifler
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent; Wednesday, February 15, 2017 9:15 AM

To: Bianco, Todd (PUC)

Subject: SB-2015-06: Public Comment

Feb 15, 2017

Todd Bianco
RI

Dear Bianco,

| request that the Energy Facility Siting Board dismisses [nvenergy's application for the Clean River Energy Center, a
massive new $700 million fracked-gas power plant in Burrillviile, RI.

Invenergy has failed to provide enough information for the agencies and subdivisions to issue a fully informed opinion,
which violates the Energy Facility Siting Act. There is still not enough information for the Board to do its job.

) Ieville I -
Please issue an order to dismiss Invenergy's application and close the docket for this project.

Sincerely,

Heather Reifler

Mapleville, Ri 02839-1129
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Bianco, Todd {PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of heary warwick
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 11:43 PM

To: Bianco, Todd {(PUC)

Subject: 5B-2015-06: Public Comment

Feb 14, 2017

Todd Bianco

RI

Dear Bianco,

i request that the Energy Facility Siting Board dismisses Invenergy's application for the Clean River Energy Center, a
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

n warwick

Toronto, ON M&P 3B3
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Hilary Bodell
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

[nvenergy has failed to provide enough information for the agencies and subdivisions to issue a fully informed opinion,
which violates the Energy Facility Siting Act. There is still not enough information for the Board to do its job.

Please issue an order to dismiss Invenergy's application and close the docket for this project.
Sincerely,

Hilary Bodell

Pawtucket, RI 02860-6022
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Hilary Treadwell
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 12:44 PM

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

Hilary Treadwel

Providence, Rl 02909-3017
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Laura Borth
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 9:16 PM

To: Bianco, Todd (PUC)

Subject: SB-2015-06: Public Comment

Febh 15, 2017

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

Laura Borth

_Weymouth, MA 02190-3115




Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From:
Sent:

To:
Subject:

Feb 16, 2017

Todd Bianco
Rl

Dear Bianco,

Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Laura Goldstein
<act@fwwatch.org>

Thursday, February 16, 2017 9:46 AM

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

Laura Goldstein

Providence




Bianco, Todd (PUC)

Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Laura Murphy Badessa

From:
<act@fwwatch.org>
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 10:47 AM
To: Bianco, Todd (PUC)
Subject: SB-2015-06: Public Comment
Feb 16, 2017
Todd Bianco
RI

Dear Bianco,

| request that the Energy Facility Siting Board dismisses [nvenergy's application for the Clear River Energy Center, a
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

Laura Mu




Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Laura Young
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 2:45 PM

To: Bianco, Todd (PUQC)

Subject: SB-2015-06: Public Comment

Feb 15, 2017

Todd Bianco
RI

Dear Bianco,

| request that the Energy Facility Siting Board dismisses Invenergy's application for the Clear River Energy Center, a
massive new $700 million fracked-gas power plant in Burrillvilie, RI.

fnvenergy has failed to provide enough information for the agencies and subdivisions to issue a fully informed opinion,
which violates the Energy Facility Siting Act. There is still not enough information for the Board to do its joh.

It is your duity to uphold the process. After reading the source material it is clear that the only decision you can make is
to dismiss the application with or without prejudice.

Please listen to the constituants. Listen to the 31+ communities who are against this project. Protect Rhode Island and
the surrounding States {to include my home) from harmfuf pollution.

I'tive 6 miles from this proposed plant. My parents are a mile from its doorstep. My friends live across the street. Please.
Do the right thing. Cee

Please issue an order to dismiss Invenergy's application and close the docket for this project.
Sincerely,

Laura Young_

Webster, MA 01570-3418




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
the surrounding States {to include my home) from harmful pollution.

I live 6 miles from this proposed plant. My parents are a mile from its doorstep. My friends live across the street. Please.
Dao the right thing.

Please issue an arder to dismiss Invenergy's application and close the docket for this project.

Sincerely,

Laura Young

Webster, MA 01570-3418




Bianco, Todd (PUC)

Fram: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of lauren Niedel
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 8:44 PM

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
massive new $700 million fracked-gas power plant in Burrillville, R1.

Invenergy has failed to provide enough information for the agencies and subdivisions to issue a fully informed opinion,
which violates the Energy Facility Siting Act. There is still not enough information for the Board to do its job.

With an ever changing plant in regards to water usage, noise pollution, chemicals released in the air it is ohvious that
Invenergy is making things up as it sees fit.

The recent data releases do nothing to diminish the concerns | have.
In both 2016, and 2017 it showed that the grid did not even need the energy from the plant.

WE DON'T WANT T, WE DON'T NEED [T, JUST KILL IT!

Lauren Niedel

United Against Invenergy

RI Progressive Democrats

Please issue an order to dismiss Invenergy's application and close the docket for this project.

Sincerely,

Eau Niedel

Chepachet, RI 02814-2072



Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Lauren Parmelee
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 10:14 AM

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

Rhode Island should be supporting green sources of energy and moving away from fossil fuel energy sources. Climate

change is the result of fossil fuels and Rhode Island is already being negatively affected by sea level rise, coastal erosion
and severe weather. Bringing Invenergy's power plant to our state is a huge mistake.

Thank you!

Please issue an order to dismiss Invenergy's application and close the docket for this project.

Sincerely,

{auren Parmelee

Newport, Rl 02840-2701




Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Laurie Davis
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 6:16 AM

Ta: Bianco, Todd (PUC)

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

Please issue an order to dismiss Invenergy's application and close the docket for this praject.
Sincerely,

Laurie Davis

Chepachet, Rl 02814-2834



Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Laurie Davis
<act@fwwatch.org> .

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
massive new fracked-gas power plant in Burrillville, R

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

Chepachet, RI 02814-2834




Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Laurie Espinosa
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent; Wednesday, February 15, 2017 9:14 AM

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

This community has one huge asset..it is our natural resources and beauty...the community deserves clean air and water
and not to be destroyed by a large corporations for greedy short term goals it is a huge step backwards to rely on a non
renewable energy source when there are so many clean alternatives

Please issue an order to dismiss Invenergy's application and close the docket for this project.

Sincerely,

Laurie Espinosa

Harrisville, R 02830-1407
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

Fram: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Laurie Espinosa
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 9:14 AM

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

Harrisville, RI 02830-1407
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Laurie Schaper
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent: Thursday, Fehruary 16, 2017 7:16 AM

To: Bianco, Tedd (PUQ)

Subject: 5B-2015-06: Public Comment

Feb 16, 2017

Todd Bianco
Rl

Dear Bianco,

I request that the Energy Facility Siting Board dismisses Invenergy's application for the Clear River Energy Center, a
massive new fracked-gas power plant in Burrillville, Rf.

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

Laurie Schaper

N Kingstown, Rl 02852-0610
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Bianco, Todd {(PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Laurie Schaper
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 8:16 PM

To: Bianco, Todd {(PUQ)

Subject: SB-2015-06; Public Comment

Feb 14, 2017

Todd Bianco

Ri

Dear Bianco,

| request that the Energy Facility Siting Board dismisses invenergy's application for the Clean River Energy Center, a
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

ingstown, Rl 02852-5603

13




Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Leita Lord <act@fwwatch.org>
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 10:17 PM

To: Bianco, Todd {PUC)

Subject: SB-2015-06: Public Comment

Feb 15, 2017

Todd Bianco
RI

Dear Bianco,

I request that the Energy Facility Siting Board dismisses Invenergy's application for the Clear River Energy Center fracked-
gas power plant in Burriliville, R,

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

Leita Lo rd

“Wakefield, Rl 02879-1727
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Lena McCown
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 12:14 PM

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
massive new fracked-gas power plant in Burrillvitle, RI

Invenergy has failed to provide enough information for the agencies and subdivisions to issue a fully informed opinion,
which violates the Energy Facility Siting Act. There is still not enough information for the Board to do its job.

Remember your children and grandchildren. They will need clean air and drinkable water. Do the right thing.

Please issue an arder to dismiss Invenergy's application and close the dacket for this project.

Sincerely,

Lena McCown

Del Norte, CO 811322240
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From:
Sent;

To:
Subject:

Feb 15, 2017

Todd Bianco
Ri

Dear Bianco,

Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Leslie Mayer
<act@fwwatch.org>

Waednesday, February 15, 2017 9:15 AM

Bianco, Todd (PUQ)

SB-2015-06: Public Comment

I request that the Energy Facility Siting Board dismisses Invenergy's application for the Clean River Energy Center, a
massive new $700 million fracked-gas power plant in Burrillville, Rl.

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

Leslie Mayer

Woonsocket, RI 02895-5619
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behaif of Linda Braydon
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 12:15 PM

To: Bianco, Todd (PUC)

Subject: S$B-2015-06: Public Comment

Feb 15, 2017

Todd Bianco
Ri

Dear Bianco,

| request that the Energy Facility Siting Board dismisses Invenergy's application for the Clear River Energy Center, a
massive new fracked-gas power plant in Burrillviile, RI,

Invenergy has failed to provide enough information for the agencies and subdivisions to issue a fully informed opinion,
which violates the Energy Facility Siting Act. There is still not enough information for the Board to do its job.

Sincerely,
Linda Braydon
13 Pondview Drive

Suffern NY 10901

Please issue an order to dismiss invenergy's application and close the docket for this project.
Sincerely,
Linda Braydon

13 Pondview Dr
Airmont, NY 10901-6503

lindabraydon@gmail.com
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

Fram: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Linda Atamian
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 6:15 PM

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
gysapp proj

Sincerely,

Linda Atamian

Charlt, RE02813-3622
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Foad & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Linda Cardinal
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 9:43 AM

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

Linda Cardinal

Harrisville, Rl 02830-1628
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Linda Couture
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent: ' Wednesday, February 15, 2017 5:43 AM

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

Linda Couture

Johnston, RI 02919-2226
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Foad & Water Watch <act@fwwatch,org> on behalf of Linda De Angelis Aboites
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 7:15 PM

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

Linda De Angelis Aboites

East Greenwich, Ri 02818-2072
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From:
Sent;

To:
Subject:

Feb 15, 2017

Todd Bianco
Ri

Dear Bianco,

Food 8 Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Linda Kushner
<act@fwwatch.org>

Wednesday, February 15, 2017 9:44 AM

Bianco, Todd (PUC)

SB-2015-06: Public Comment

Please dismiss Invenergy's application for the Clean River Energy Center in Burrillville, RI.

Invenergy has failed ta provide enough information for the agencies and subdivisions to issue a fully informed opinion,
which violates the Energy Facility Siting Act. .

Now more than ever we know that we must protect our environment and we know that fracking and all that goes with
us is hurting our enviranment. Don't let Rhode Island become a part of this.

Please reject this application for our sake and for the sake of our children.

Thank you

Linda Kushner

Please issue an order to dismiss Invenergy's application and close the docket for this project.

Sincerely,

linda Kushner

rovidnce, Rl 02906-5427
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From:
Sent;

To:
Subject:

Feb 15, 2017

Todd Bianco
R(

Dear Bianco,

Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of LINDA Marse
<act@fwwatch.org>

Wednesday, February 15, 2017 6.18 PM

Biance, Todd (PUC)

§B-2015-06: Public Comment

| request that the Energy Facility Siting Board dismisses Invenergy's application for the Clear River Energy Center, a
massive new fracked-gas power plant in Burrillvilie, RI.

Invenergy has failed to provide enough information for the agencies and subdivisions to issue a fully informed opinion,
which violates the Energy Facility Siting Act. There is still not enough information for the Board to do its job. This is so
wrong to do to the people of Burrillville and Ri There is no need for the power so why expose the children of the town to

such toxins

Please issue an order to dismiss Invenergy's application and close the docket for this project.

Sincerely,

LINA Morse

Pascoag, Rl 02859-3137

23




Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Linda Norman-Lyman
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 7:12 PM

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
which violates the Energy Facility Siting Act, There is still not enough information for the Board to do its job.

Please issue an order to dismiss Invenergy's application and close the docket for this project.
Sincerely,

Linda Norman-Lyman

Warwick, ki 02886-6693
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Linda Ujifusa
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 8:15 AM

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

Please issue an order to dismiss [nvenergy's application and close the docket for this project.

Sincerely,

Linda Ujifusa

Portsmouth, RI 02871-5401
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From:
Sent:

To:
Subject:

Feb 15, 2017

Todd Bianco
RI

Dear Bianco,

Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Lindsay Lacey
<act@fwwatch.org>

Wednesday, February 15, 2017 8:14 AM

Bianco, Tadd {PUQ)

SB-2015-06: Public Comment

[ request that the Energy Facility Siting Board dismisses Invenergy's application for the Clean River Energy Center, a
massive new $700 million fracked-gas power plant in Burriflville, RI.

Invenergy has failed to provide enough information for the agencies and subdivisions to issue a fully infarmed opinion,
which violates the Energy Facility Siting Act. There is still not enough information for the Board to do its job.

Please issue an order to dismiss Invenergy's application and close the docket for this project.

Sincerely,

lindsay Lacey

acoag, RI 289—280
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

Frony: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Lindsay Morin
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent; Thursday, February 16, 2017 7:16 AM

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
massive new fracked-gas power plant in Burrilville, RI.

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

Linay Morin

Harrisville, Rl 02830-1207
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From:
Sent:

To:
Subject:

Feb 16, 2017

Todd Bianco
RI

Dear Bianco,

Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Lisa Bacchiocchi
<aci@fwwatch.org>

Thursday, February 16, 2017 9:17 AM

Bianco, Todd {PUQ)

SB-2015-06: Public Comment

[ request that the Energy Facility Siting Board dismisses Invenergy's application for the Clear River Energy Center, a
massive new fracked-gas power plant in Burrillville, RL

Invenergy has failed to provide enough infarmation for the agencies and subdivisions to issue a fully informed opinion,
which violates the Energy Facility Siting Act. There is still not enough information for the Board to do its job.

Please issue an order to dismiss Invenergy's application and close the docket for this project.

Sincerely,

_ LisaBacchiocchi

coag, R1 02859-2200
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Bianco, Todd {(PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Lisa Bacchiocchi
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 8:17 AM

To: 8ianco, Todd {PUC)

Subject: SB-2015-06: Public Comment

Feb 16, 2017

Todd Bianco
RI

Dear Bianco,

| request that the Energy Facility Siting Board dismisses Invenergy's application for the Clear River Energy Center, a
massive new fracked-gas power plant in Burriliville, R1.

invenergy has failed to provide enough information for the agencies and subdivisions to issue a fuily informed opinion,
which vioiates the Energy Facility Siting Act. There is still not enough information for the Board to do its job.

| moved to Burrillville for the beauty and the serenity that this

beautiful area offers. | don't want to hear or see convoys of

tractor trailer trucks going by carrying water & fuel. Not to mention we all have well water, how long will it take for this
fracked-gas power plant to contaminate all our wells, Please take our concerns not only for the beauty of this area but

also concerns for our health and well being into concideration and dismiss Invenergy's application and close the docket
for this project.

Sincerely,

Lisa Bacchiocchi

844 lackson Schoolhouse Rd

Pascoag,, Ri 02859
Imbacchi30@cox.net

Please issue an order to dismiss Invenergy's application and close the docket for this project.

Sincerely,

lisa chiocchi

Pascoag, '
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Lisa Ballou <act@fwwatch.org>
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 1:45 PM

To: Bianco, Todd (PUC)

Subject: 58-2015-06: Public Comment

Feb 15, 2017

Todd Biahco
Rl

Dear Bianco,
{ truly hope that the Energy Facility Siting Board dismisses Invenergy's application for the Clear River Energy Center.

We do not feel Invenergy has given us enough information for the agencies and subdivisions to issue a fully informed
opinion, which violates the Energy Facility Siting Act. Therefore there doesn't seem
to be enough information for the Board to do its joh.

Sincerely,

lisa ballou

24 Barnes Street
Providence Rl 02906

Please issue an order to dismiss Invenergy’s application and close the docket for this project.

Sincerely,

| 02906-1517
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
| truly hope that the Energy Facility Siting Board dismisses Invenergy's application for the Clear River Energy Center.

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
lisa batlou

Providence RI 02906
Please issue an order to dismiss Invenergy's application and close the docket for this project.
Sincerely,

Lisa Ballou

Poice, Rl 02906-1517
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Lisa Brissette
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 1017 AM

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
Lisa Brissette

Pascoag, RI 02859-1303
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Bianco, Todd (PUQ)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Lisa Fabianski
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 2:15 PM

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
massive new fracked-gas power plant in Burrillville, RL.

Invenergy has failed to provide enough information for the agencies and subdivisions to issue a fully infarmed opinion,
which violates the Energy Facility Siting Act. There is still not enough information for the Board to do its job.

Now they will be using a new system of cooling their turbines which involves less water and a great deal more ammaonia.
I am less than a mile from the power plant and feel that the application should be dismissed. This area s not located
next to a highway and an emergency route to exit would be through country roads, it takes about half an hour to get to
any highway. We do not have a large fire department to take care of any toxic leaks, spills or evacuations. [ owned a
freight brokerage company for 12 years and under the best of circumstances there were many tractor trailer accidents.

Our area is full of narrow, winding country roads,
The ISO stated that the power generated from this up and coming power plant would not be needed so why are we even

entertaining the idea of building this killer polluting plant.

Lastly my son lives at 89 Manly Drive about 1/2 mile from the proposed power plant he just turned 30. | worry that
when he has children they will be born with birth defects and will have medical issues from the contaminants spewed
from this power plant. |ask the three people that sit on the EFSB Citing Board would you want your children,
grandchildren fiving 1/2 mile from a fracked gas power plant? Would you want to take that chance with their life? We
have sunken our life saving into my son's house and | never thought his life house would take his life, | beg of you say
NO to the power plant, they have not played above board, they were given two extensions and we were given none.
They also have not found a backup water source. 1say Gina Rimando saying that Rhode Island was in the forefront of
green energy so why arent we building wind turbines, or solar panels? If you approve this [ am asking all three of you to
move in this area with your families and live with the decision you bestowed upon us. Breathe the air you will be
making up breathe, eat from our gardens, drink from our wells, listen to the continuous sounds coming from the power
plant and the compression station, be on the icy country roads with the ammonia filled tractor trailers subject

yourselves to the same that you want to subject us to.

Respectfully,
Lisa M. Fahianski

Please issue an order to dismiss Invenergy's application and close the docket for this project.
Sincerely,

Lisa Fabianski
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Bianco, Todd {PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Liz Downing
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 443 PM

To: Bianco, Todd (PUC)

Subject: SB-2015-06: Public Comment

Feb 14, 2017

Todd Bianco
Rl

Dear Bianco,

| am a Providence, Rl constituent and | oppose the Invenergy Power Plant, and | oppose the sale of Providence Water to
Invenergy through Johnston's wholesale contract with the Providence Water Supply Board.

| have been following this situation for months and the details are quite disturbing when brought to light. To date, 24
out of 39 municipality councils in RI have opposed the construction of this power plant through similar resolutions and
these municipalities are not even facing threat of a massive potable water hijack. The city of Pawtucket, who a few
weeks ago sought to become a backup water provider to Invenergy, is no opposed to the construction of this plant
based on the deceitful nature of Invenergy's tactics in securing water and approval for its power plant,

During the Woonsocket Town Council meeting to decide whether or not to sell water to Invenergy, there were very few
Woonsocket residents who spoke in support of the sale of water. Most who supported the sale were union workers
looking forward to the 225 temporary union jobs that would construct the facility. Once construction of the facility is
complete, only 25 nonunion jobs would be available. A paltry three nonunion jobs would emerge from the transit of
water from Johnston to Burriliville. Surprisingly, a few people who opposed the sale of water actually supported the
construction of the power plant in theory but after witnessing the constantly changing presentation of Invenergy plans,
had a deep distrust for this company and the potentially catastrophic deal that Woonsocket would be entering into with
the sale of water to the power plant and so they opposed the saie of water in this case. When asked why the
Woonsacket Town Council members rejected the sale of water to Invenergy, nearly all cited distrust for Invenergy, and
the manipulative manner in which they approached the city of Woonsocket, pitting Mayor against Councilmembers. In
addition, Invenergy has failed to provide enough information for the agencles and subdivisions to issue a fully informed
opinion, which violates the Energy Facility Siting Act. There is still not enough information for the Board to do its job.

It is clear that this deal is rushed, that there has not been time allowed to review the details of impact, even financial
impacts, of the deal. As evidenced by the recent ISO NE energy auction in which Invenergy was not able to sell its
second half of power to the regional grid, we are not in an energy deficit. We are, in fact, in a surplus of produced
energy. So, if we are in a position here in Rl to shop around for energy, who stands to benefit from this rushed deal with
Invenergy? If the majority of the RI citizen supporters of the power plant are union workers who would like a
construction opportunity here in the state, this only tells us that we need more construction jobs, not necessarily more
energy.

in addition to fossil fuel power plants, Invenergy also has expertise in solar and wind energy facilities. When asked why
they are not building these clean energy facilities here in Ri, their reply was that sometimes the wind does not blow and
the sky gets cloudy. Even if we stopped using fossil fuels today, we are on track to endure the hottest and driest
weather in history with each passing year. This sets the stage for massive droughts, even worse than what we
experienced this year. We simply cannot afford to "see what happens" when Johnston sells potentially hundreds of
thousands of water per day to Invenergy, never mind the impacts of particulate matter polluting a 30 mile radius areund
this plant. We have no precedent for this kind of water usage in the Scituate Reservoir. Clearly, the effects could be
catastrophic on many levels with no recourse once the deal is made. We unfortunately do have a precedent for air
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pollution in R, one that makes our citizens victims of asthma and other respiratory diseases and diminishes the small
areas of intact ecosystems that act as carbon sinks and help the our climate regulate the disturbance of atmaspheric
degradation and global warming caused by this exact action of humanity- burning fossil fuels for energy. Let's work
together to build clean energy power plants. Solar and wind energy are the future. Give our unions something worth
building, not something that will reduce our guality and longevity of life.

Please oppose the Invenergy Power Plant.

Sincerely,

Liz Downing

Providence, Rl 02906

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

oV
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Bianco, Todd (PUCQ)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Lorraine Savard
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

Invenergy has failed to provide enough infarmation for the agencies and subdivisions to issue a fuily informed opinion,
which violates the Energy Facility Siting Act. There is still not enough information for the Board to do its job.

Please issue an order to dismiss invenergy's application and close the docket for this project.

Sincerely,

Lorraine Savard

Central Falls, Rl 02863-1610
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From;
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Feb 16, 2017

Todd Bianco
RI

Dear Bianco,

Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Luke Diez <act@fwwatch.org>
Thursday, February 16, 2017 10:50 PM

Bianco, Todd (PUC)

SB-2015-06: Public Comment

Frequest that the Energy Facllity Siting Board dismisses Invenergy's application for the Clear River Energy Center, a
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

Luke Diez _
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Lynn Clark <act@fwwatch.org>

From:

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 5:47 PM
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

This proposed power plant has disrupted our lives for the past 18 months at least. It is a real threat to our community
and way of life here in Burrillville. Invenergy continues to give misinformation a does not have a good track record with

other communities it has dealt with.
We, the citizens of Rl, are standing up against this corporate giant to preserve our health, safety, quality of life and

precious resources.
Please, if at all possible, put an end to our constant stress and worry about this project that would destroy our
community that generations have worked so hard to preserve.

Please issue an order to dismiss Invenergy's application and close the docket for this project.

Sincerely,

Lynn Clark
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Feb 14, 2017

Todd Bianco
Ri

Dear Bianco,

Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Lynn Costa <act@fwwatch.org>
Tuesday, February 14, 2017 3:43 PM

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

Please issue an order ta dismiss Invenergy's application and close the docket for this project.

Sincerely,

Lynn Costa
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Lynn Coupland
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 7:13 AM

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
massive new $700 millfon fracked-gas power plant in Burrillville, RI.

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
tynn Coupland

Wakefield, RI 02879-1493
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Lynn Gomyea
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

This company has done nothing but lie, back room deals, and Burrillville's town solicitor had his license suspended
anything he was involved in sure be null and void. If you site this you will be putting Wallum Lake in danger of being
polluted, and Wallum Lake is a drinking water source for a Satae hospital. Would you put a power plant next to the
Scituite reservoir ? The department of health monitors that body of water. If polluted, it would shut down Zamborano.
Half of our town works there. So are you willing to give up over 500 union jobs for 25 permanent jobs, that won't even
be from our town. You would be killing us in more ways than one.

Please help us live
Lynn Gonyea

Please issue an order to dismiss Invenergy's application and close the docket for this project.
Sincerely,

Lynn Gomyea

Pascoag, R 02859-2639
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From:
Sent:

To:
Subject:

Feb 15, 2017

Todd Bianco
Rf

Dear Bianco,

Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Lynn Labree
<act@fwwatch.org>

Woednesday, February 15, 2017 7:44 AM

Bianco, Todd (PUC)

SB-2015-06: Public Comment

| request that the Energy Facility Siting Board dismisses Invenergy's application for the Clean River Energy Center, a
massive new $700 million fracked-gas power plant in Burrillvilie, Ri.

Invenergy has failed to provide enough information for the agencies and subdivisions to issue a fuily informed opinion,
which violates the Energy Facility Siting Act. There is still not enough information for the Board to do its job.

Please issue an order to dismiss Invenergy’s application and close the docket for this project.

Sincerely,

Lynn Labree
PO Box 1632

Woonsocket, RI 02895-0852

leftylynz@aol.com
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Bianco, Todd (PUC)

From:
Sent:

To:
Subject:

Feb 15, 2017

Todd Bianco
RI

Dear Biancao,

Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Lynn Gomyea
<act@fwwatch.org>

Wednesday, February 15, 2017 944 AM

Bianco, Todd (PUC)

SB-2015-06: Public Comment

I request that the Energy Facility Siting Board dismisses Invenergy’s application for the Clean River Energy Center, a
massive new $700 miilion fracked-gas power plant in Burriilville, RI.

tnvenergy has failed to provide enough information for the agencies and subdivisions to issue a fully informed cpinion,
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

Pascoag, R1 02859-2639
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Bianco, Todd {PUC)

From: Food & Water Watch <act@fwwatch.org> on behalf of Lynne Tucker
<act@fwwatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 5:15 PM

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

| oppose the sale of Providence Water to invenergy through Johnston's

wholesale contract with the Providence Water Supply Board and support using whatever means necessary, including
amending state legislation, to avoid the allowance by the town of Johnston to sell Providence Water Supply Board water
at a profit to Invenergy. | have been following this situation for many weeks and the details are quite disturbing when
brought to light. There are volumes of letters in opposition to the plant as weli as troubling information from our
planning, environmental and health experts from all over the state available at this website:
http://www.ripuc.ri.gov/efsb/2015_SB_6.html. To date, 24 out of 39 municipality councils in RI have opposed the
construction of this power plant through similar resolutions and these municipalities are not even facing threat of a
massive potable water hijack. The city of Pawtucket, who a few weeks ago sought to become a backup water provider
to Invenergy, is now opposed to the construction of this plant based on the deceitful nature of invenergy's tactics in

securing water and approval for its power plant.

It is clear that this deal is rushed and that there has not been time allowed to review details of the impact, even financia
impacts, of the deal. As evidenced by the recent ISO NE energy auction, in which Invenergy was not able to sell its
second half of power output to the energy grid, Rl is in an energy surplus. So, if we are in a position here in Rl to shop
around for energy, who stands to benefit from this rushed deal with Invenergy? If the majority of the Rl citizen
supporters of the power plant are union workers who would like a construction opportunity here in the state, this only
tells us that we need more construction jobs, not necessarily more energy. Invenergy clearly is using the leverage of
union workers to push its agenda on RI, as seen in the tragic and ugly way that Johnston "leaders” cleared a path to not
only use this situation for its own economic benefit but also to disenfranchise legitimate residents of Johnston who

wished to voice a dissenting opinion.

We simply cannot afford to "see what happens" when Johnston sells potentially hundreds of thousands of water per day
to Invenergy, never mind the impacts of particulate matter polluting a 30 mile radius around this plant. We have no
precedent for this kind of water usage from the Scituate Reservoir, but this agreement sets a precedent that other
unregulated wholesale and retail customers of Providence Water can sell our water at a profit. Solar and wind energy

are the future,
Give our noble unions something worth building, not something that will reduce our quality and longevity of lifel
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Please issue an order to dismiss Invenergy's application and close the docket for this project.
Sincerely,

LynneTucker

Providence, Ri 02906-2413
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